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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: T. Termuende-Eagle Piains Resources Ltd.[SMTP:tjit@eagleplains.bc.ca) 2 ) &%/
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2000 3:22 PM [‘
To: RWT ’
Subject: EPL News Release

The following relates to the ongoing activities of Eagle Plains Resources
Ltd. If you wish to be removed from this list, please retumn this message.

News Release

Diamond Drilling Programs Completed on Eagle Plains’ Findlay Creek Area
Base-Metal Properties, Southeastern B.C. _

Cranbrook, B.C. 07 September, 2000: Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. (EPL:CDNX)
announces that it has received notification from optionees Rio Algom
Exploration Inc. and Kennecott Canada Exploration Inc. that exploration
activities for the 2000 field season have been completed on Eagle Plains’

100% owned South Findlay and Greenland Creek properties, located near
Kimberley, British Columbia.

Rio Algom drilled 2,578 m (8,456") in three holes on¢fie South Findlay y
property. The holes targeted the Lower Aldridge-Middle i

(LMC) delineated by 1999 geological mapping. Each hole collared in Middle
Aldridge stratigraphy and was positioned to test the LMC contact

approximately one kilometre down dip from its surface exposure. All three

holes intersected the LMC contact and terminated in Lower Aldridge

stratigraphy. Sampling and analysis of the core revealed weakly anomalous

zinc and lead values in laminated greywackes immediately beneath the LMC
contact.

Rio Algom has since served notice to Eagle Plains that they@ ermflr;;;\
their option on the property St———

gmreenland Creek property, Kennecott drilled a single 295m (968’)
hol rominent zinc in soil geochemical anomaly
delineated during the 1999 field season. The hole intersected a thick

gabbro sill from 90m to 209m, then at 228m the hole entered granitic
pegmatite that persisted to the bottom of the hole.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Signed “Tim J Termuende”

Tim J. Termuende, P.Geo.
President and CEO

For further information, please contact Tim Termuende at (250) 426-0749
For Investor Relations information contact Denise Lemaster-Rose at (250)
426-8726

Email: info@EaglePlains.bc.ca or visit our website at
hitp://iwww.EaglePlains.bc.ca
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Wilton, Paul EM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2000 11:25 AM
To: Whale, Andrew EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX; Dittrick, Maggie EM.EX; Grieve, Dave

EM:EX; Tumer, Jim EM:EX; Roach, Dennis EM:EX; Elkins, Paul EM:EX; Rosentreter, Rieva
EM:EX; Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; MacDonald, Garry EM:EX; MacDonald, Linda EM:EX;
Campbell, Karen EM.EX; Smolik, Valerie EM:EX; Downie, Ariene EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom
EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Houle, Jacques EM:EX;
Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Brown, Derek EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX;
Pinsent, Robert EM:EX; Jones, Larry EM:EX

Subject: Weekly Report - 18 August 00

- Supergroup Holdings (Dave Pighin et al) has staked the entire Pc Hellroaring Creek Stock south of St.Mary
Lake (NTS 082F/9E) after all pre-existing tenure had lapsed. The stock is well known for its exotic pegmatites
and has previously been explored for its beryl, feldspar, mica, and lithium potential. With the Aldridge/Sullivan
play starting to slip under the waves, Dave and his partners have researched and become enthused about the
present and future markets for beryllium, rubidium, REE's, and other industrial commodities present in the
pegmatites. Since staking, Craig Kennedy and his sons have located some previously unreported additional
exposures of very coarse beryl crystals ( | was shown an euhedral crystal at their core shack which is 16" long
and about 5" in diameter). The new claims adjoin the east side of their PAKK property, which is currently under
option to Chapleau Resources with Sullivan-style sedex as the target, and are subject to a perimeter clause in
the Chapleau agreement. Therefore, Chapleau automatically becomes the operator and has now submitted an
NoW to our office for a diamond drilling program consisting of a total 6800m in 68 holes, 4 at each of 17 sites.
Work is planned to begin in early September.

- Meanwhile, in the Sinclair Creek and Upper Jack areas of the PAKK property, Chapleau is currently drilling
two holes to test the Sullivan horizon downdip from surface indications of stratiform zinc mineralization and
heavy vent alteration discovered in 1999. The first hole is actually a deepening of an oid Cominco hole which is
now believed to have stopped short of Sullivan time.

LU V;‘df"/ - Cominco's recent release of second-quarter results mentioned, without comment, that the Sullivan mine is

now projected to close in December 2001. Dennis Merber confirmed that the company has changed its projection
from the June 2002 date given in the last annual report back to the end-of-2001 date, and "it could very likely
change again”.

0 - In the Matthew Creek area west of Sullivan, Rio Algom is part way through its second deep hole testing the
LMC (Sullivan horizon) on the Pyramid Creek property optioned from Abitibi Mines Ltd. From there it will move
to the adjoining Bootleg property optioned from Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. These are basically stratigraphic
holes and details of the results will have to await press releases from the property owners.

F WOl Likewise, at the South Findlay property, Rio Aigom had previously completed a three-hole test of the LMC

¢

r.

[/ uT/f without reports of any major discoveries. The company is however still "encouraged and reviewing the data".

S

(CONFIDENTIAL). This is another Eagle Plains option.

W},/l? Inth bad neW?c’f‘;ategory, is the fact that Kennecott aborted its first drill hole well short of target depth on the

\/{M

Greenland-Creek property in the Findlay block, withdrew immediately from the property, and now makes no
secret locally of the fact that it will not be doing any more work there. Its resident geologist in Invermere, Steve
Coombes, is now working in the Yukon. The property owner, Eagle Plains, has not made any official statement
about the program or the status of its option agreement, and until it does, this should be considered somewhat
CONFIDENTIAL, but the outlook for the Findiay block, last year's "hot spot", looks bleak unless Rio Algom
remains positive.
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: T. Termuende-Eagle Plains Resources Ltd.[SMTP:tit@eagleplains.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2000 8:23 AM

To: RWT

Subject: EPL News Release

The following relates to the ongoing activities of Eagle Plains Resources
Ltd. If you wish to be removed from this list, please return this message.

News Release

Drilling Commences on Eagle Plains’ Greenland Creek Property, Southeastern
British Columbia

Cranbrook, BC; 28 June, 2000: Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. (EPL/CDNX) is
pleased to announce that it has received notification from optionee

Kennecott Canada Exploration Inc. that diamond drilling has commenced on
Eagle Plains’ 100% owned Greenland Creek property, located 30km northwest
of Kimberley, British Columbia.

Work completed by Kennecott on the property in 1999 consisted of 1:10,000
scale geological mapping in conjunction with a broad geochemical survey
consisting of 1,371 soil samples, 72 selected rock samples, and 45
stream-sediment samples. The program resulted in the delineation of a
prominent 3km x 1km soil geochemical anomaly hosting elevated zinc values
with associated elements including beryllium, bismuth, and cadmium. The
anomaly overlies Proterozoic Aldridge Formation sedimentary rocks, and is
considered a significant exploration target. Kennecott intends to test the

soil anomaly area with a 2000 foot (600m) diamond-drilling program.

The area is considered highly prospective for the discovery of new zinc
sedex deposits located within the Proterozoic Aldridge Formation. The
Sullivan deposit, located near Kimberley, is hosted by the same group of
rocks and contained reserves of 149,000,000 tonnes grading 6.3% lead, 5.9%
zinc, and 69 g/T silver. The mine has seen continuous production for over
100 years and is scheduled for shut-down in December, 2001.

Kennecott may eamn a 60% interest in the 247 unit (15,000 acre) property by
spending $2,000,000 on exploration and making total cash payments of
$310,000 to Eagle Plains over a four year period, with Kennecott as the
project operator. The claims are bounded to the north by Eagle Plains’
271unit (16,460 acre) South Findlay property, currently under option to Rio
Algom Exploration Ltd., which is now underway on a 2000m, three-hole
drilling program (see May 29th, 2000 news release).

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Tim J. Termuende, P.Geo.
President and CEO

For further information , please contact Tim Termuende at (250) 426-0749

For Investor Relations information contact Denise Lemaster-Rose at (250)
426-8726
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: T. Termuende-Eagle Plains Resources Lid.[SMTP:tit@eagleplains.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 1999 11:56 AM

To: RWT

Subject: EPL News Release

The following relates to the ongoing activities of Eagle Plains Resources. If you wish to be
removed from this list, please return this message.

News Release

1999 Program Completed on Eagle Plains’ Greenland Creek Property,
southeastern British Columbia

Cranbrook, BC; 19 November, 1999: Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. (EPL/ASE) is pleased to
announce that it has received notification from optionee Kennecott Canada Exploration Inc.
(“Kennecott™) that it has successfully completed a $240,000 first phase exploration program on Eagle
Plains’ 100% owned Greenland Creek property, located 30km northwest of Kimberley, B.C.. Kennecott
may earn a 60% interest in the 247 unit (15,000 acre) property by spending $2,000,000 on exploration
and making total cash payments of $310,000 to Eagle Plains over a four year period, with Kennecott as
the project operator. A cash payment of $70,000 was made upon signing of a formal option agreement
(see November 15, 1998 news release). The claims are bounded to the north by Eagle Plains’ 27 1unit
(16,460 acre) South Findlay property, currently under option to Rio Algom Exploration Ltd. (see
November 16, 1999 news release). The Sullivan deposit, located near Kimberley, is hosted by the same
sequence of rocks as those present at Greenland Creek, and contained reserves of 149,000,000 tonnes
grading 6.3% lead, 5.9% zinc, and 69 g/T silver. The mine has seen continuous production for over 100
years and is scheduled for shut-down in December, 2001.

Work completed by Kennecott in 1999 consisted of 1:10,000 scale geological mapping over most of the
property area, in conjunction with a broad geochemical survey consisting of 1,371 soil samples, 72
selected rock samples, and 45 stream-sediment samples. The program resulted in the delineation of a 3km
x 1km soil geochemical anomaly hosting zinc values in excess of 700ppm, with associated elements
including beryllium, bismuth, and cadmium. The anomaly overlies Proterozoic Aldridge Formation
sedimentary rocks, and is considered a significant exploration target. Kennecott has indicated that it will
test the anomaly area by diamond drilling during the upcoming field season.

In order to maintain its option on the property, Kennecott must make a further cash payment to Eagle
Plains of $60,000 by January 4®, 2000, and complete total exploration expenditures of $400,000 by
December 31%, 2000.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Miner River Resources Ltd.[SMTP:tit@minerriver.bc.ca]
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 1998 9:35 PM
To: RWT
Subject: - no subject (01J47S2I016AK10PIE) -
ATTO8620.0¢

The following relates to ongoing activities of Miner River Resources Ltd.. If you wish to be
removed from our mailing list, please return this message.

Miner River/Eagle Plains Sign Agreement to Increase Kennecott Activity
in North Sullivan Camp

November 15, 1998

Cranbrook, BC: Miner River Resources Ltd. (MRG:ASE) and Eagle Plains Resources Ltd.
(EPL:ASE) have signed a letter of agreement with Kennecott Canada Exploration Inc. on their
50:50 joint-venture Greenland Creek property located 30 kilometres north of Cominco's
Sullivan base metal mine at Kimberley, B. C. The agreement provides that Kennecott may
earn a 60% interest in the 247 unit (15,000 acre) property by spending $2,000,000 on
exploration and making total cash payments of $310,000 to Miner River and Eagle Plains over
a 4 year period, with Kennecott as the project operator. A cash payment of $70,000 will be
made to Miner River and Eagle Plains upon signing of a formal option agreement.

The companies carried out a 7-hole diamond-drill program totaling 1893 feet (577 metres) on
the Greenland Creek property late in 1997 with encouraging results. All seven holes
encountered base metal mineralization and alteration assemblages associated with "sedex"
deposits (see News Release January 21, 1998).

The Greenland Creek property adjoins the 425 unit (25,000 acre) Findiay Creek property to
the north which Kennecott currently has under option from Miner River/Eagle Plains.
Kennecott has made over $1,000,000 in exploration expenditures to date on the Findlay
property (see News Release November 3, 1998). Together the Greenland Creek and Findlay
Creek properties comprise 672 claim units (40,000 acres) within the North Sullivan Camp.
The essence of the two option agreements is that Kennecott has the right to earn a 60%
interest in the combined properties by completing $4,000,000 in exploration expenditures and
making total cash payments of $560,000 to Miner River and Eagle Plains by December 31,
2002.

Miner River and Eagle Plains are related companies with seasoned management and

aggressive exploration strategies. They are 50:50 joint venture partners in 20 gold and base
metal properties in various stages of exploration in British Columbia and the Yukon Territory.
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 1998 9:48 AM
To: 'info@minerriver.bc.ca’

Subject: Greenland Ck Visit-Sat. Aug. 8th

Sensitivity:  Private

Tim, Paul Wilton has set up a tentative visit with you on Sat. Aug. 8th, | believe. | have confirmed with him that |
can anti up ONE HOUR of helicopter time. Paul is working on the fine tuning. See you then. Cheers, Tom.
Senior Regional Geologist

Vancouver Mineral Development Office
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